Approved MEETING MINUTES Little Suamico Town Board of Supervisors Meeting Little Suamico Town Hall, 5964 County Road S, WI 54171 MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2024-6:00 P.M. www.townoflittlesuamico.com

Board Members Present: Dale Mohr, Liz Paape, and Lisa Glinski- Clerk/Treasurer

Board Members Absent: Tracey Krumrei

Others Present: 90ish in attendance

Pledge of Allegiance

CALL MEETING TO ORDER-The opening meeting statement was read, and the Town Board of Supervisors monthly meeting was called to order at 6:01pm by Chairman Mohr at the Town Hall. The meeting agenda notice was properly posted.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA-

- a. Change in Sequence- None
- b. Removal of Items- None

Paape made a motion to approve Agenda, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)-

8/5/24 Minutes- Paape motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote. 8/16/24 Minutes- Paape motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote.

Correspondence- None BUSINESS:

- Little Suamico Fire Department Report- Chief Zuge went over his report and discussed the Vehicle Replacement Plan the previous Town Board implemented in 2020 due to the trucks being all over 25 years old. Chief Zuge was able to get at least 4 bids for new fire trucks that he gave to the current Town Board. Paape stated that this should be a standing agenda item as current board was unaware of the replacement plan.
- 2. Community Policing Report- Deputy Baeten went over his report and answered a few questions.
- 3. April De La Ruelle from Lena Public Library gave a presentation on how residents of Little Suamico can get library cards and membership to the Lena Library. April gave a verbal presentation regarding the Oconto County Library system and what they have to offer to the Town of Little Suamico residents. She answered a few questions from Town residents.
- 4. Confirmation of Doug Allen to Plan Commission to fill vacancy- Chairman Mohr went over Doug Allen's qualifications for the Plan Commission and stated there was a vacancy to fill that had been posted. The only applicant for the vacancy Doug Allen. Paape motioned to accept Mr. Allen onto the Plan Commission, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 5. Adoption of UDC (Uniform Dwelling Code) Ordinance- This ordinance defines the role of the town's building inspector and defines how costs are to be set up. Based upon the state laws and requirements for Uniform Dwelling Codes and enforcement steps when a town has its own building inspector. Chairman Mohr went over the reason for the updated UDC Ordinance. Paape motioned to accept the adoption of the UDC Ordinance, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 6. Code of Ordinance discussion- Many residents gave concerns and comments regarding Ordinances for the Town. It was suggested by one resident to start a committee to work on the Ordinances with Liz for the Town of Little Suamico. A sign-up sheet was passed around and given to Supervisor Paape to begin the Committee process.

- 7. Firearms Discharge Ordinance- This is for discussion only and no action will be taken on it this evening. Public feedback is encouraged. This ordinance mirrors adjacent towns within Oconto County. There were many that spoke out against this Ordinance and a great deal of discussion was had between residents and the Town Board. The Town Board agreed to take the Firearms Discharge Ordinance out of the Code of Ordinance Book and they plan to make the motion at the October meeting.
- 8. Approval of Bills- Paape motioned to approve the bills, seconded by Mohr. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 9. Announcements/General Information
- 10. Set Next Meeting Date- October 14 at 6pm
- Public Comment- 2 minutes per person to make a comment. This is not a Q&A session. This is strictly for the public to make comments to the board. Mike Trudell
 - Frank Nowark

Jerimah Plansky

- 12. Supervisor Report- None
- 13. Chairman Report- None
- 14. Adjournment- 8:09pm

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending any meeting, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify the Chairman at 920-606-9685 or the Clerk at 920-826-7655 at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting so that appropriate accommodations can be made.

People who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this board, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authorities, duties, and responsibilities of any other governmental body.

Respectfully Submitted, Lisa Glinski Clerk/Treasurer.